

Amber Lee Smith

Strengths

Organization
Leadership
Purpose
Team Work

Professional Summary

Agile Software Engineer, designer, programmer, data analyst and web developer with deep a sense of perfectionism from working with hospital technologies from the start with wide-ranging IT experience. Strive to build and maintain software that is as structurally, semantically and aesthetically cohesive as it is intuitive for the user. Work collaboratively to isolate problem domains and implement simple and repeatable solutions.

Objectives

To seek and accept the engaging assignments and responsibility which coexists with an opportunity for growth and career advancement as successful achievements. To find an innovated and motivated company to plant roots in and grow through the levels. Finally, not to be afraid of new technologies and be flexible enough to work with anything.

Overview

Languages:

- ✓ C++
- ✓ HTML & CSS
- ✓ Java
- ✓ JavaScript
- ✓ Perl
- ✓ PHP
- ✓ Python
- ✓ SQL

Miscellaneous:

- ✓ Ajax
- ✓ Amazon Web Services
- ✓ Bootstrap
- ✓ CGI Programming
- ✓ Hadoop, Hive and Spark
- ✓ JQuery
- ✓ JSON
- ✓ Microsoft Office Tools

Contact Information

2065 NW 35th Lane Apartment 32, Ankeny IA 50023
amberleesmith@outlook.com
(913) 948 - 4914

Skills

- ✓ Data analysis
- ✓ Problem solving
- ✓ Web Development
- ✓ Interpersonal skills
- ✓ Database Management
- ✓ Cloud Computing
- ✓ Machine Learning
- ✓ Flexibility

Education

Overall GPA: 3.452

Drake University

Des Moines, Iowa (Expected to Graduate in May 2018)

- ✓ Pursuing a Bachelor's of Science in Computer Science with a minor in data analytics.
- ✓ 3.26 GPA with Forty-Three Credit Hours Taken
- ✓ Completed classes pertaining to JavaScript and C++
- ✓ Competed in the 2016 ACM Programming Contest with her peers who did very well locally against Iowa State University, Grand View University, Grinnell University, and other teams from Drake University.
- ✓ Member of the Drake Symphonic Orchestra

Donnelly College

Kansas City, Kansas (Summer 2013 - Spring 2014)

- ✓ 4.0 GPA with Six Credit Hours Taken

Kansas City, Kansas Community College

Kansas City, Kansas (Fall 2013 - Spring 2015)

- ✓ 4.0 GPA with Nineteen Credit Hours Taken

Experience

Cerner Corporation - Kansas City, Kansas

Cerner Scholar - Internship Program (August 2014- May 2015)

Under the CernerWorks Technology Improvement Team

- ✓ Only thirty of ninety applicants were hired.
- ✓ Attended high school half day then left to work at Cerner the other half.
- ✓ Learned Perl, HTML and JavaScript to create websites.

High School Intern - Internship Program (June 2015 - July 2015)

Under the CernerWorks Technology Improvement Team

- ✓ First Kansas City, Kansas Public Schools Scholar to be asked to return as a summer intern.
- ✓ Worked full time in the summer.
- ✓ Code from this time was released into production in August 2015, and did not need to be reworked.

Software Intern - Internship Program (June 2016 - July 2016)

Under the AMS Custom Reporting Team

- ✓ Web Developer working on the team's custom web portal.
- ✓ Worked with web development tools such as Ajax, JSON, and JQuery and worked with languages such as JavaScript, PHP, HTML.
- ✓ Database Management and Data analysis to best represent the data for the web portal.